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Box 1545
Hobbs , New Mexioco
Jenuary 26, 1950

yy. Homer L. Bruce

Baker, Botts, Andrews & Parish
Esperson Building

Houston 2, Texas

Dear M¥r. Bruce:

In reply to your letter of January 25, 1950, regarding
the Manry & Coe well in Sec. 26, T. 118, R, 31E, in Chaves County,
our files reflect that this well is now 4n order for approvel
of final plugging. However, the 011 Conservation Commission Form
¢-103, Report of Final Plugging of Well, must be filed with this
of fice before we can approve the bond for ganoellation.

Fnclosed please find a set of ths Form C-108. When
this is properly filed and spproved the bond will then be in
order for oancellation.

Yery truly yours,
OIL CONSEEVATION COMMISSION

t
Seoretary - Hobbs Office
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